
THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON 

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB 
PURCHASING AGENT 

COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
722 Moody (2! 51 Street)

Fifth (5th) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550 

October 23, 2023 

PRO.JECT NAME: California Avenue Improvement Project (FM 517 to 20th St) 

SOLICITATION NO: 1TB #B231032 

ADDENDUl\'1 #1 RE: 

To All Prospective Bidders: 

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your proposal submittal(s): 

Revised Bid Opening: 
The original Submission Deadline/Bid Opening date for 1TB #B231032, California Avenue Improvements Project (FM 517 to 

20th St.) has been revised: The revised date is listed below: 

Questions: 

Question #1: 

Response: 

Question #2: 

Response: 

Question #3: 

Response: 

Question #4: 

Response: 

Question #5: 

Response: 

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 

Time: 2:00 P.M. 

Is there a Geotech avaible? 

Yes, the Geo tech report will be provided. See attached. 

What is the projected start date? 

Estimated construction start in January 2024. 

Please reconsider contract time for this project. After review of our preliminary cost estimate and phasing- 8 
months is not enough time to build on this project. Our estimate is about 12 months. 

A 12 month duration will be utilized. 

Please confirm requirement for pipeline crossing on sheet 60 with proposed 8x3 box. Is there requirement to 
tunnel this section? Please clarify. 

Magellan has not stipulated specific installation method as long as Magellan encroachment requirements provided 
are fulfilled. See attached general encroachment requirements. 

Plan notes call for crushed limestone temporary driveways to maintain resident access. Can the pay item be 
added per each? 

Temporary driveway maintenance is incidental to the driveway installation item, and residents will need access 

through the duration of construction. 




























































































































































































